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Description of Permissive Change =

www.lantronix.com

Date:

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Qakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: R68XPICOW
(Original approval date: 07/22/2013)

Applicant: Lantronix
Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class Il permissive change for FCC ID: R68XPICOW, originally granted on 07/22/2013 and

Class II permissive change to portable device category on 11/06/2014. New changes are add one more antenna, extra

hardware pins and software revision.

Product description Model Difference
xPico Wi-Fi SMT Module | xPico W1003 | Internal Antenna
xPico Wi-Fi SMT Module | xPico W1002 | External Antenna

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

DL P

Daryl Robert Miller
Title: VP of Engineering

Lantronix

TEL: 949-453-7127

FAX: 949-453-3995

E-mail: darylmi@]lantronix.com
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